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To: Brinde

Cc: Christine Williams , nic_
Bee: Mike W
Hello Brindee -

We wanted to know if the board has or is willing to reconsider their position regarding our request for records.

As we outlined in our response to the HOA's motion to dismiss, we believe our request is supported not only by statute,
but also by the HOA's bylaws and the established policies enacted and practiced by the board.

As we have stated previously, we are willing to work with the board to resolve this issue outside of court. An example of
this is our desire to ensure the privacy of members information through redaction of member information from any records
not directly tied to our concerns. The only concern we are aware of from your correspondence is relating to protecting the
privacy of members. [f there are other concemns, please let us know what they are and any proposed solutions the board
has to alleviate their concerns.

As members of the HOA, we have the right to investigate legitimate concerns relating to HOA. As you know, our requests
for the records are directly tied to our concerns, which we outlined several times.

If the board continues to be unwilling to communicate and work towards a resolution, we will continue to seek relief from
the court.

We are hopeful the board will reconsider and will decide to release the records to eliminate the continued stress and
expense of continued litigation. Please let us know how the board wishes to proceed.

Thank you,

Michael and Christine Williams

cc: Northern Star HOA Management
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